



Chartered 1708

Office of the Mayor  
Gavin Buckley, Mayor  
160 Duke of Gloucester Street  
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517

June 20, 2019

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis

From: Mayor Gavin Buckley

Re: Transportation Board appointment

Pending your approval, I would like to appoint Ms. Carol Kelly to the Transportation Board. Ms. Kelly is a resident of Anne Arundel County and previously served on this board from 2010-2018. This appointment fills a vacancy on the board.

Carol Kelly  
1903 Towne Centre Boulevard, Apt. 308  
Annapolis MD 21401

A copy of her resume is attached.

Thank You.

GB/hrr

Reviewed by: <u>Transportation Committee</u>	
<input type="checkbox"/> Favorable	<input type="checkbox"/> Unfavorable
_____	_____
Committee Chair	Date

**CAROL A. KELLY**

**1903 Towne Centre Boulevard, Apt. 308  
Annapolis, MD 21401  
443-994-1830  
[ck.oslo3@yahoo.com](mailto:ck.oslo3@yahoo.com)**

---

**EDUCATION**

**New York University, Robert F. Wagner Graduate School of Public Service, New York, NY  
Masters in Public Administration, 1997**

**University of Illinois at Springfield, Springfield, IL  
Graduate Study in Health Care Administration, 1975-1978**

**Oberlin College, Oberlin, OH  
Bachelor of Arts in Government, 1962**

**GRANTS AND FELLOWSHIPS**

**Gilder Lehrman Foundation Summer Seminar, Cambridge University, 2005  
The American Civil Right Movement**

**National Endowment for the Humanities, University of Illinois at Chicago, 1999  
The Built Environment of the American Metropolis, 1900 – 2000: Public and Private Realms**

**PUBLICATIONS, MUSEUM EXHIBITS, OTHER PROJECTS**

**Interpretive Wayside Exhibit, Vietnam Women's Memorial, 2005  
Interpretive Wayside Exhibit, Fort McHenry National Monument and Historic Shrine, 2000  
Annual Meeting Session, "Interpretation of the Lincoln Memorial," National Council on  
Public History, 2007  
Annual Meeting Working Group Session, "Finding Common Ground Between Interpreters  
and Historians," 2008  
Training and Self-Study for Tour Guide Presentations in New York City, Washington, DC,  
Annapolis, MD, and European Sites**

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**Consultant in Visitor Services, Research, and Museum Collections, Chase Lloyd House,  
Annapolis, MD, February 2019 - Present**

**Manager, Chase Home and Chase Lloyd House, Annapolis, MD, 2013 – 2018**

**Manage the daily operation of a home for women and the public program of a colonial and  
Early American Anglo-Palladian townhouse. Supervise the employees of the home and the  
interpretation and docent programs for public tours of the house.**

**Assistant Manager, Chase Home and Chase Lloyd House, National Historic Landmark,  
Annapolis, MD, 2008 – 2013**

**Assisted in managing the daily operation of a home for women and the public program of the Chase Lloyd House. Gave tours to visitors of the Chase Lloyd and Hammond Harwood Houses.**

**Deputy Site Manager and Park Ranger, National Park Service, National Mall & Memorial Parks, Washington, DC, 2001-2006**

**Assisted in the supervision and provision of administrative support for staff of up to sixty park rangers on the National Mall. Provided material and instruction for tours and educational programs at multiple major American historic sites on the Mall and Pennsylvania Avenue. Conducted tours and interpretive and educational programs.**

**Interpretive Specialist, National Park Service, Chesapeake Bay Program, Annapolis, MD, 1999-2001**

**Facilitated site and interpretive program development for historical, cultural, and natural resource tourist destinations in the Chesapeake Bay area.**

**Park Ranger, National Park Service, Statue of Liberty National Monument and Ellis Island, New York, NY, 1991-1999**

**Conducted historical and cultural research and presented public and educational programs on the Statue of Liberty and Ellis Island.**

**Two years of this employment were spent as Secretary to the Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent of the Statue of Liberty National Monument and Ellis Island.**

**Managerial, Administrative, Secretarial, and Clerical Positions in Health Care, Chicago, IL, Springfield, IL, Charlottesville, VA, 1968-1990**

**Claims Processor, Social Security Administration, Chicago, IL, Boston, MA, 1963 – 1966**

#### **ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Cash Office Associate, Cashier, and Floor Associate, Value City Department Store, Annapolis, MD, 1999 – 2008**

#### **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

**Commissioner, Annapolis Historic Preservation Commission. July 2018 – June 2019**

**Member, City of Annapolis Transportation Board, Annapolis, MD, 2010 – 2018**

**Clerk and Receptionist, City of Annapolis Planning and Zoning Department, Annapolis, MD, 2012 – 2018**

**Docent and Associate in House Museums, Historical Museums, Preservation Societies, and Recreational Facilities, Chicago, IL, Springfield, IL, Aspen, CO, Glenwood Springs, CO, New York, NY, Annapolis, MD**



Hilary Raftovich <hrraftovich@annapolis.gov>

---

## Resignation from Historic Preservation Commission

1 message

---

**Carol Kelly** <ck.oslo3@yahoo.com>

Wed, Jun 19, 2019 at 6:52 PM

To: Hilary Raftovich <hrraftovich@annapolis.gov>, Gavin Buckley <mayorbuckley@annapolis.gov>

Mayor Buckley, Ms. Raftovich,

It is with genuine regret that I resign my position on the Annapolis Historic Preservation Commission. The resignation is necessitated by my recent move out of the City. As a resident of a nearby community, I will continue to serve the interest of preservation in Annapolis with my commitment to understanding the issues and supporting the protection and maintenance of its architectural and historic treasures.

Thank you for the opportunity to contribute in an official capacity to this mission.

Carol Kelly